RFP-NIH-NIAID-DAIDS-08-14
Amendment #3 (Questions & Answers)

This Amendment provides responses to questions submitted by potential offerors.  All potential offerors are advised to refer back to the FBO Website for future amendments that include additional Q&A.
“CLINICAL PHARMACOLOGY QUALITY ASSURANCE AND QUALITY CONTROL”

	Amendment No.

Amendment Issue Date:
	3 (3rd Posting)
July 27, 2007 (Questions 5-7)



	Proposal Due Date/Time:
	August 16, 2007, at 4:00 P.M., EST  (Unchanged)


	Issued By:
	Michelle Scala
Contracting Officer

OA/DEA/NIAID/NIH/DHHS

6700-B Rockledge Drive, Room 3214, 

Bethesda, Maryland 20892-7612



	Points of Contact:
	kelluml@niaid.nih.gov
Lola Kellum, Contract Specialist
Phone:  301-496-0612





Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this Amendment #3, on each copy of the proposal submitted.  Failure to receive your acknowledgment of this Amendment may result in the rejection of your proposal. 

The hour and date specified for receipt of proposals HAS NOT been extended. 

Questions about the solicitation will not be accepted after July 30, 2007.



THE FOLLOWING PAGE PROVIDES ANSWERS CONCERNING INQUIRIES WE HAVE RECEIVED FOR THE ABOVE NUMBERED SOLICITATION:

Question 5: 

 Section M.c. Mandatory Qualification Criteria, states that the offeror must hold a CLIA-certification.  We assume it is sufficient for the laboratory under subcontract to the prime offeror to hold that certification.  Is this a correct 
assumption? 

           
Response 5:

Correct. Specifically, any contractors’ laboratory, who will conduct proficiency testing  projects, as specified in the SOW, shall meet this mandatory qualification criterion.

Question 6:

Is it the Government's intention to request that bidders provide cost estimates for conducting one  "typical" site visit, with the expectation that more than one visit might be conducted per year, or is one site visit per  year all that the Government expects the contractor to conduct?  

 
Response 6:

Yes. We expect that offerors provide cost estimates for conducting one “typical” laboratory inspection/audit (site visit), at one site, per year. We expect that more than one laboratory inspection/audit (site) might be conducted per year.
Question 7:
The RFP states:

Attachment 6, Appendix B, Section 3: Uniform Cost Assumptions: 

A. Technical cost assumptions:

3. For estimating acquisition, characterization, storage, documentation, and disbursement of QCM described in SOW task C of the statement of Work, the offeror shall assume:

b. Conduct two (2) identity and purity studies, and analysis of 250 representative samples of AGR/reference drug powder each year.

Q1. We assume that the two ID tests and two purity tests are performed on two different reference drug powders and not on two different lots of the same reference drug powder. Is this acceptable?

Q2. Should we assume that the 250 samples are of the same reference drug powder, two different drug powders, or 250 different drug powders?

Q3. Should we assume that the 250 samples are tested in one batch/assay run per year, or tested over multiple runs through the year?

c. Conduct two (2) stability studies (e.g., freeze-thaw cycles and at 60ºC), and analysis of 250 representative samples of AGR/reference drug powder, PT and QC samples will be analyzed each year.

Q1. Should we assume two stability studies each on one reference drug powder, one PT and one QC sample? 

Q2. Should we assume replicate of three per condition, i.e., a total of six (6) aliquots for the two stability studies?

Q3. Should we assume analysis of 250 samples each of one reference drug powder, one PT and one QC sample? Or should the 250 samples be divided across reference drug powder, PT and QC samples?

d. Conduct of three (3) comparative studies of storage and shipment conditions (e.g., room temperature, -20ºC, and -70ºC) of PT and QC samples each year.

Q1. Should we assume the time points for testing to be about 4 per year for each condition, i.e., prepare 4x3=12 aliquots in triplicate =12x3=36 aliquots?

e. Storage of 1,500 analytical samples and 2,500 ml human plasma -20ºC, and 1,500 new samples at -70ºC per year?

Q1. Are the 1,500 analytical samples and 1,500 new samples received as one batch for storage, or are they received in divided quantities for storage?

Q2. Should we assume the “analytical samples” are those prepared by the offeror and stored for later use or stability testing? If not, what would these samples be?

Q3. Is the 2,500 ml of human plasma stored in one container as bulk, or is it in aliquots of smaller volume?

       
Response 7:
b.1: Yes. This is acceptable.

b.2: Please assume that the 250 samples are of the two different reference drug powders, i.e., 250 samples/2 reference drug powders = 125 samples/1 reference drug powder.

b.3: Please assume that the 250 samples are tested in one batch/assay run per year. 
c.1: For cost analysis, please assume two stability studies each on one PT sample and one QC sample.
c.2: Replicate of six per condition would be more desirable.
c.3: For cost estimation, please assume analysis of 250 samples each of one PT and one QC sample; i.e., 250 samples/one PT sample, and 250 samples/one QC sample.
d.1: Yes.
e.1: These analytical and new samples are expected to be those prepared or analyzed by the offeror or its subcontractor. (Please see  e.2). 
e.2: Correct.
 e.3: The human plasma is stored in several containers as stock biomatrix, i.e., 500ml/bottle
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